AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FINANCING CORPORATION

REGULAR MEETING

RUSH PARK
Auditorium
3021 Blume Drive
Rossmoor, California 90720

Tuesday, January 9, 2024

7:00 p.m. (see Call to Order)

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Please be advised that the public can observe the meeting live on YouTube using the following link:
https://youtu.be/xNrQVDEhnzM The name is Rossmoor CSD.

This Board meeting will take place in person. Additionally, members of the public who wish to make a
written comment on a specific agenda item, may submit a written comment via email to the District
Secretary at RCSD@rossmoor-csd.org. Comments received by 3:00 p.m., on the date of the meeting
will be provided to the Board of Directors, made available to the public, and will be a part of the meeting
record.

This agenda contains a brief description of each item to be considered. Except as provided by law; no
action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. To speak on an item if physically
present at the meeting, complete a Speaker Request Form(s) identifying the item(s) and topic and
deposit it in the speaker request box. To speak on a matter not appearing in the agenda, but under the
Jurisdiction of the Board of Directors, you may do so during Public Comments at the beginning of the
meeting. Speaker request forms must be deposited prior to the beginning of Public Comments. When
addressing the Board as a whole through the President. Comments to individual Directors or staff are
not permitted. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes per item with nine (9) minutes cumulative for
the entire meeting. Supporting documentation is available for review in the Rush Park main office,
3001 Blume Drive, Rossmoor, CA 90720; 9:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m., Monday-Friday. The Agenda is
available online at: http.//www.rossmoor-csd.org. Meetings may also be viewed on YouTube.com or by
using the YouTube icon on the RCSD website and http://www.rossmoor-csd.org.

A. ORGANIZATION

1. CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. (immediately following adjournment of the
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rossmoor
Community Services District)

10f 19



F.

2. ROLL CALL: Directors Barke, Maynard, Searles, Shade
President DeMarco

3. MINUTES:
a. PIFC Meeting of January 10, 2023 (Information Only)

4. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA - None

In accordance with Section 54954 of the Government Code (Brown Act), action may be taken
on ifems not on the agenda, which was distributed, if: A majorily of the Board determines by
formal vofe that an emergency exists per Section 54956.5 (for example, work stoppage or
crippfing disaster which severely impairs public health and/or safety); or

Two-thirds (2/3) of the Board formally votes or, if less that 2/3 of members are present, all of the

Board members present vote, that there is a need to fake immediate action, which arose after
the agenda was posfed.

PUBLIC FORUM

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time upon any subject within the
Jurisdiction of the Rossmoor Community Services District; however, any matter that requires
action may be referred to Staff at the discretion of the Board for a report and action at a
subsequent Board meeting.

REPORTS TO THE BOARD - None

CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, to be acted upon by the Board
of Directors at one time. If any Board member requests that an item be removed from the
Consent Calendar, it shall be removed by the President so that it may be acted upon separately.
PUBLIC HEARING: None

RESOLUTIONS:

1. RESOLUTION NO. 24-01-09-01: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
FINANCING CORPORATION ELECTING OFFICERS, APPOINTING COUNSEL AND

20f 19



SECRETARY/CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER TO THE CORPORATION AND DESIGNATING
THE TIME AND PLACE FOR THE HOLDING OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD.

ORDINANCES - None.

H. BIDS, CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENT - None
I. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS - None

J. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - None

K. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS

This part of the agenda is reserved for individual Board members briefly to make general
comments, announcements, reports of his or her own activities, and requests of staff, including
that specific items be placed on a future agenda. The Board may not discuss or take action on
ftems not on the agenda.

L. CLOSED SESSION - None

M. ADJOURNMENT

It is the intention of the Rossmoor Community Services District to comply with the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) in all respects. If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need
special assistance beyond what is normally provided, the District will attempt to accommodate you in
every reasonable manner.

Please contact the District Office at (662) 430-3707 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting to
inform us of your particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. Please advise us at
that time if you will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing that: (1) is a public record; (2) relates to an
agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors; and (3) is distributed
less than 72 hours prior to that meeting, will be made available for public inspection at the time the
writing is distributed to the Board of Directors.

Any such writing will be available for public inspection at the District offices located at 3001 Blume
Drive, Rossmoor CA 90720. In addition, any such writing may also be posted on the District’s website
at www.rossmoor-csd.orgq.

30f19



CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I hereby certify that the attached Agenda for the January 9, 2024, 7:00 p.m. Regular Mesting of the
Board of Directors of the Rossmoor Community Services District Public Improvements Financing
Corporation was posted at least 72 hours prior to the time of the meeting.

ATTEST:
() W </ZFV Date Q{ﬁﬂuﬂ/ﬂ/f Lﬁf 20 2‘7/”
JCE MENDOZA ([ o 7

General Manager

4 0f 19



ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FINANCING CORPORATION

AGENDA ITEM A-3a

Date: January 9, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject: MINUTES — PIFC MEETING OF JANUARY 10, 2023

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors
review the Minutes of the Public Improvements Financing Corporation (PIFC) Regular Meeting
of January 10, 2023.

INFORMATION

The Minutes reflect the actions of the Board of Directors at their PIFC Meeting of January 10,
2023 (previously approved).

ATTACHMENTS

1. Minutes — PIFC Meeting of January 10, 2023 {Information only)

50f19



ATTACHMENT 1

MINUTES
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
RGSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FINANCING CORPORATION

REGULAR MEETING

RUSH PARK
3021 Blume Drive
Rossmoor, California

Tuesday, January 10, 2023

A. ORGANIZATION
1, CALL TO ORDER: 10:56 P.M,

2. ROLL CALL:

Present: Directors Barlce, Maynard, Searles, Shade and President DeMarco
3. MINUTES
a. PIFC Meeting of Janmary 11, 2022 (Information Only)

4. FLECTION OF OFFICERS:

General Managet Mendoza called for nominations for President of the PIFC for the calendar year 2023,

Motion by Director Barke, seconded by Director Shade, to nominate RCSD President DeMarco as
President of PIFC, First Vice President Maynard as Vice President of PIFC, continue with General
Manager Mendoza as Secretary and CFQ, and continue with Jones and Mayer as General Coungel.

The motion carried 5-0, with the following vote:

AYES: Directors Barke, Maynard, Searles, Shade and President DeMartco.
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

B, ADDITIONS TO AGENDA - None
C. PUBLIC FORUM:

There were no public comments.

D, REPORTS TO THE BOARD - None

6 of 19




CONSENT CALENDAR - None
PUBLIC HEARING - None
RESCLUTIONS:

RESOLUTION NO. 23-01-10-01 — A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT PUBLIC
IMPROVEMENTS FINANCING CORPORATION ELECTING OFFICERS,

- APPOINTING COUNSEL AND SECRETARY/CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF THE

CORPORATION AND DESIGNATING THE TIME AND PLACE FOR THE HOLDING
OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD,

Apptoved' by roll call vote, Resolution No, 23-01-10-01 by reading the title only and waiving
further reading as follows:

RESOLUTION NO. 23-01-10-01 - A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS-
FINANCING CORPORATION ELECTING OFFICERS, APPOINTING COUNSEL AND
SECRETARY/CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF THE CORPORATION AND
DESIGNATING THE TIME AND PLACE FOR THE HOLDING OF REGULAR MEETINGS
OF THE BOARD.

Motion by Director Maynard, seconded by Director Barke to approve Resolution No. 23-01-10-01. The
resolution was unanimously approved by roll call vote, 5-0.

ORDINANCES - None

H. BIDS, CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENT — None
I ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS - None

J. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS — None

K. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS - None

L. CLOSED SESSION —None

M. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Director Maynard, seconded by Director Shade to adjourn the regular meeting at 11:12 pan.
Motion passed 5-0. ,

70f19



ATTEST:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ROS CONIMLIN

T\@yb@M&mn,{Prsident |

(/VV\,MMQ.@T" "
Joe Secretury &/
Rossmopr Lommumity Services District

APPROVED: Fobirunry 14, 2023

—_ JE—— [ope———— f— - -8 0of 19



ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FINANCING CORPORATION

AGENDA ITEM A-4

Date: January 9, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject: ELECTION OF OFFICERS

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services Disfrict (RCSD) Public Improvements
Financing Corporation (Corporation) have certain Officers of the RCSD Board for the Year 2024 serve
in the same capacity on the Board of the RCSD Public Improvements Financing Corporation; and that
the Corporation elect Officers and make appointments to the Corporation.

It is also recommended that General Manager Joe Mendoza be appointed as Secretary and Chief
Financial officer, and that the law firm of Jones & Mayer be appointed as General Counsel of the
Corporation.

INFORMATION

The Bylaws of the Rossmoor Community Services District Public Improvements Financing Corporation,
Section 5.01 and Section 5.02, provide for the number and qualifications of Officers, as weli as election
and term of office. The Bylaws Section 5.07 and Section 5.08 describe the duties of the Secretary and
Chief Financiai Officer of the Corporation.

The current Corporation Officers elected January 10, 2023, are as foliows:

Tony DelMarco, President

Michael Maynard, Vice President

Joe Mendoza, Secretary and Chief Financial Officer
Jones & Mayer, General Counsel

The following Corporation Officers need to be appointed for 2024

President;
Vice Prasident:
Secretary and Chief Financial Officer: Joe Mendoza
General Counsel: Jones & Mayer

ATTACHMENTS

1. Bylaws of Ressmoor Community Services District Public Improvements Financing Corporation
{A Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

9 of 19



ATTACHMENT 1

EYLANS
o
ROSEHOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISIRICT PUBLIS MMPROVEMENTS
FINRC NG CORPORATION

{A ¥onprofit Publie Beneflt Corporation)

ARTICLE I

NAME, ORGANTZATION AND PURPOSH,
PRINCIRAL OFFICE, SEAL

BECLION. L.0t,  HWame., ‘The name of this Corporation is
Roepaooy Comaunity Bervices District Public Improvements Financing
Corpuration (hereinafter called the "Corporation®).

BBORILON .02, fros son.. furpoge aad. Xe ! .
The Corporation is a xMenprofit public benefit corporabion oxganised
under the Neoprofit Puhlic Benefil Corporation Law of the State of
Californin (Witle 3, Division 2, DPart 2 of the Csliforals
Corporations Code) Iox public purposes,

The spaclile and priesxy purpose £or which the
Corporation is fowesd is to render Pinantial essistences to the
Ropmmooy Community Serevices District (bhe "District®) (2 special
digtriet of the Stata of Californim) by Ffipancing, refinancing,
acguiring, construeting, improving, leasing, selling, or otherwime
cenveying property of any kiod to the bistxict. The activities of
the Corporation shall be limited to the aotivitles pexltted by lts
Articles of Incorporation. No gains, profits or dividends shall be
dlatributed to any of the directors ox offlters of the Qurporation,
gt no part of the nel esrolngs, funds or wssebs of the Corporution
ghall lnurae to the benefit of any dlwerter, officer or indlvidual,
o any pergon, Llzm ox corporation, excepting omly the Plstrlet,

SRCTION L.02  Prinoipal Office. The principal office of
the Corporation shall be located it the prinvipal executive offices
of the District, wherever looaked from time to Lime.

ANTTCLE 1T

HEMBERSATE .
ICTCON . 2,00,  The Corporation shall have no menbers.
Any action which wouldl othexwize reyuire approval by a majority of
all members ox approval by the nmembers shall regqoirze only approval

of the dlrectors and all rights wivich would otherwipe vest in the
members shall wvest o the directors.

ERER TV S TOT I LY I )

10 of 19



ARTICHE 17T
TIRECIORS

BECIION 3.0, Muwber pof Directors, Werm of 0ffige, ‘The
Board of Direpetors of the Corpoyation shal) consist of five (B)
persons.  The members of puch Board of Directors shall ba the
pexsons serving from time to time as the mambers of the Board of
Directors of the District,

: 3 Organdsntd g, The Llvst Boawd of
rectors may at any time bold en orgwnizabional meeting at which
the directorg shall organize by electing from their mumber a
President, & Vice President and a Secretmry. In addition, the
Boawd of Directors ehall elect a Chief Pinencial Officer and may
elect such pubordinate offivers as they ssy determing, none of whom
need Lo bhe & director of the Corporation.

BECTION 3,03,  Plage of Direptors’ Megilogs, Meetiogs of
the directors shall be held at such place in the County of Orange,
or elpswhere, as may be designated in the notlce of meeting or by
resolution of the Board of Directors.,

BECITON ) lan Nestlnes, The Board of Directors
ghall hold & regular meeting not Jega than ouce each calendar year.
The Roard of Dirsctors shall be resplutlon fix the date, time and
place of holding euch meetings.

LY

RECTION, 3,05, Speolal Meorines, Bxeeph as otherwlse
providad by law, apecisl meetings of the Roard of Directors may be
talled from time o Ltime by the Presidsol or by a written call
gignad by a majority of the Directors s flled with the Beeretary.
Each mpecial meebing of the Boarxd of Directors sball be held at
puok place, elther within or outelde the County of Orange, ae ghall
be designated in the notloe of such meeting, insofar am not
inconmistent wikh law,

SECLION 4,08, Notige of Meetdings, ALl meetings of the
Boaxd of Directors shall be notleed, condocted and held in
appordance with the provisions of the laws of the 8tate of
California governing the noticing, conducting and holding of
mgetings of leglslative bodies of local agencies.

BEGTLON. 3. Avex of Notine. The transactlons of any
maeting of the Board of Diventors, however called and notleed or
wherpvey hald, sball be as valld as though taken ak a meebing duly
held afiter regular eall and nokipe, if a guorum i present, and
elther before oy after the meeting, esch of the directors not
pregent gigne a woltten walver of notice, m consent to holding the
meeting, or an approval of the minutes, "The waiver of notice or
consent need not specily the purpoge of the mesting. A1) walvers,
consente and approvals shall be f£iled with the corporate recoris oy
madea & _Fm'.-t of the midutes of the meoting. Notice of a meeting
Bhall also be deemed glven to any @lrector who attends the meeting

134202080 AMAAIGIITS. 3 $GUIRRIVE

11 0f19



without protesting before or at its comencement about the lack of
adequate notice.

ECTION uorum, Bxospt me provided in Section
3.08 of this Article IIX, & majority of the Board of Diractors
ghall constitute a guorum for the tyansachion of businmess. In
determining the presence of a quorum, 21l dlvectors present, in
perason ov by telephone, shall be counted., BEvary act or detislon
done or made by a majority of the divectors present ab & meeting
danly held at which a guorum i present shall be regarded as the act
of the Bomrd of Directors, subject to the provipions of the
Califomninm  Nomprofit  Corporation Law including, without
Vimltation, those provisions relating bo iy approval of contracts
or transactiong in which 5 dlrector bas a divect or indirect
material financial interest, (ii) appointment of committees, and
(114) indempificarion of directors. A meeting at which a guoxum is
tmpitislly preseut may ocontinue to transact business, notwith-
gtanttlng the withdrawa) of dirvevkors, if mny mction taken is
approved by at least & majority of the reguired guorum for Lhat
mesting.

BECTION 3,02, Adlonrmnents ourned Meekings. The
Rosrd of Dlvectors may sdjourn any regular, adjourned regulax,
gpeclal or adjommed speclal meeting to a time and place specitled
by the Board of Directors in accordance with law, 1T less than a
majority is present ak a meetdng, a mjority of those Direotoxs
pragent may adjourn the meating Lrom time to time.

HECTION 3,40, . Conduat of Moetdngs., The Rresident or, in
hig or her abrence, the Vice President shall preside at all
maeiilnege of the Boaxrd of Directors.

SECYION 3.4%.. Replanatioss apd Vacanoies. Auy dlvector
Gl Lhe Corporation m&y resign at any time by giviag written uotice
o the President or Lo the Board of Direcktord, and, whers puch
replgmation would leave the Corporation without 3 duly elected
director or directors in cbarge of i1te affadxm, to the AtLorney
Ganerel of the State of Califoxnia. Such resipgnation ehall taka
effeot at the time specified thereim, and, unless otherwise
ppecifiod theraln, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be
netasiary o make it effactive.

, A vacmilcy Or vacAncies in the Board of Direchors shall be
deemed to exist in the gvent of the death, resigpation or removal
ofl any mewber of the Board of Directors of the District. IF, for
any reason, there shall hot be five [5) members of the Board of
Directors of the Dletricht for any perdod of time, then the
resulting vacancy in the Board of Directors ghall ba filled by a
majority of the remaining directors, whether oy not lese than a
qx;mruT, subject to the approval of the Boawd of Directors of the
dptrdon,

HECPION 3,12,  Compengation of Directors. No director
ghell be entitled to recedive any compensation for mexving ap a

1270006 0NRATO0TD.) MISIZRNE

12 0f 19



director or an offiter of the Corporation; provided, however, that
divectoys phall be entitled o receive puch per diem compensation
and redimburgement of sxpanses in the pame msaher as diraptors
recelve compensation and relmbursement For services rendered as
directors of the District Board of Directors.

BECTION 3,13,  Removal of Divegtors, Any director may be
semoved by the vote of & majority of al)l directors or by the Board
of Directore of the District for cause.

SRCTION 3,14, fee to wnd Attendanoe by the Bosrd of

iptrdet, WNotlce of Bl meetings of the Beard of

Direcbors of the Corpovation shall be given by the Secretary of the

Corporation te the President of the Board of Divectors, angd to the
‘Becretary of the Board of Directors, of the Mptrict.

i L. gy of Confersnoe Yelophones. Any director
may attend any neeting of the Boaxd of Directors, whether regulay
or special, by coonference telephone or similay commmication
eyuipment, g0 long as all of the dlrectors participating ln the
meebing can bhear one another, and all such directors shall be
deemed €0 he present in person ak Buch meeking.

BECTION 3.16.. Botlon Without Mestdne, Any ption
retuired pr permitted to be taken by the Boaxd of Directors way be
taken without a mesting, 1F al) members of the Board, individually,
or collectively, conaent in welting to that action. Sueh actiom by
writtean consent sholl have the same forve waod effeck mw an
unandmous vote of the Boaxd of Divectors. Such written conment or
gengents ghall be Siled with the mloutes of the procesdiogs of the
Bosed of Directors. . .

ARTICLE XV
POWERS OF BOARD OF DIRBOTORSE

SHCLION. .01, _Genaral Rovexs of found of Dixgators. ALl
vorporate powers shall be exerciped by or uwnder the anthorikty of,

andd the buelness, property and affalrs of the Corporation shall be
controlled hy, Lthe Board of Directors.

HEOTION . 4,02  todenndElaation, Yo the full exbtent
permitted Ly law, the Board of Directors hexeby authorizes
indemnificatlon by the Corporation of any persom who 15 pr wag a
dirsctoy, officer, empioyee or other agent of the Corporation, and
who wag or ls a pavty or is threptened to be made a party Lo a
proceeding by reapon of the Fact that such peyson im or was an
agent of the Corporatdon, sgainst expenses, Judgments, Fines,
pettlements and other amounts actually and resscnably incurred in
comection with such proceeding (Inclnding astrormeys’ feea), il
puch pergon acted in good faith and in a manoper 4uch person
repgonably belleved to be in the best interests of the forporablon
and, dn the casse Of o ewvinminal proveeding, had o reasonable oanuge

V2R 20O OKRATAN IR BO4FLIRE

13 0f 19



to believe the conduct of such person was unlawful and, in the cape
of an action by or in the wight of the Corporation, acted with such
cave, including reasonsble ioguiry, ae an ordinarily prudent person
In a like position would uvse wnder similar circumstances,

ARTICLE ¥
OFFICERS

SECYTON 5,01, . Nunber and Oualifications, The officexs
OF the Corporation shall be a Presidemt, a Vice President, &
Sevyetary, s Chlef Financial Officer and much subordinate officers,
Including one or more assistant secretaries and agsistant financin)
officers, as the Board of Directors may slect from time to time,
Only directors shall be qualified ko hold the office of Presldent
or Vice Presldent, but the Board of Directors may elect any person,
‘whather or not 8 dlrector of the Corporation, to hold the office of
Bacrebary or Chief Fineapcial Officer or any subordlnate office,

EBCIION 5.03, BElsotion, Term of Offjce. Each officer
shall he elected by the Board of Directors and shall hold office
until hig or her successor shall have bean electesd and gqualified,
or untdl the death, resignstion or remowval of such officer,

BRECEION 8,03, . Realansblons, Aoy offlcer may resign at
eny time by giving written notlce to the Premident or to the Roppd
of Divectors of the Corporsbtion. Any such resignation phall take
affack st the time apecified therein and, wnlesp otherwise
specified therein, the acceptance of puch resigmation shall not be
nocessary to make it effective.

SECTION 5.04.. Vogsnoles. - A vacancy fu any office
begavge of death, resigoation, removal, disgualification ox any
viher cawse shall be filled In the mawner prescribed in thase
Bylews foxr regular election to such office.

ABCTION 5.08. Pregidenk, 'The Prasmident shall be the
ciilef executive officer of the Corporation and shall have gensrald
supervision over the business of the Corporation, subjent, however,
0 the control of the Hoard of Directors. Tha President shall
preside at all meetings of the Borrd of Directors. ‘The Presifent
may mign and execute, in the npame of the Coxporation, desds,
morbgages, Jleases, bondg, contracts and other Iinstroments duly
authowizad by the Roard of Directors, and gemerally shall pexvform
all dutieg Incident to the office of President and such bther
duties as may from time to time be assigned to sueh office by the
Board of Directors.

BECTION, £.06.. . Viog Presidept. At the request of the
Presldent or In case of hiep or her abpence or disability, the Viee
Frepident shall periorm all doties of the President and, when o
acting, shall heve all the powers of, and be subjevt to all
vestrietiong upon, the Premident, In addition, the Wivce President

1A NGB 60079, 428758

te

14 of 19



shall perfomm such other duties am | may %rom time to time be
asgigned to that office by the Board of Directoxs or the President,

SECLION 5.07.  Beoxetary, 'he Secretary shall:

() Certify aod keep at the office 0f the
Coxporgtion, or ut such other place ag the Bosxd of Dirvertors
may oxdex, the ordginal or a copy of these Bylaws, bs amended
or othexwise altered;

{b] Reep sk the offlce of Lhe Corporation, or at
guch obher place as the Board of Directors may order, a book
of minutes of all meetings of the diventors, recording theveldn
the time and }plmc& of holding, whether regulax or speaial,
and, 1f ppecial, how authorized, the potice thereof glven, and
the proceesdings thareat;

(¢) See that nll notices ave duly given in
aocordance with the provisions of these Bylaws or ag regulred
By Lo '

{d) Be custoflan of bthe records awnd seal of the
Corpoxmibdon;

(e} Bxhlbdt st all roagomable times o sy
divactor, upon application, thepe Bylaws and mimater of the
mectings and procesdings of the dirsctors of the Corporation;
Ebilel '

(£}  In geneval, perfoxm all Guties of the office of
Becretary mhd such other dutles as may from time to time he
seaigned o such office by the Bosrd of Divectors or the
Pregident.

SHECTLON , B.08.  Chief Rinssoind  OfFfiges, The Chief
Binanclal 0ffiver shall reoeive and have chavge of all funds of the
Corporation mod sball disburee sweh Funds only as directed by the
Board of Directors. The Chief Flnavcinl Officer shall, in geneyad,
perform all duties incident to the office of Chief Financin),
DEficar and sueh other dutles as mey From time to time be aepigned
to puch ofifice by the Boayd of Dirsctors or the President.

BECLLON __B.09. Subordinate  OFfiuexs. fubordinate
officers shall perform avel detiles as £hall be prescribed From time
to tlme by the Board of Directors or the Prepident.

BRTICLE Vi
DISEOLUTION
SECTION 6,01. The Corporation shall not be voluntarily

dlmsolved except by approval of the Board of Directors of the
Digtriot. In the event of dissclukion of the Corporation in any

P20 ROIBOUDRIGRI 2,0 b LIDR -

150f 19



menner and for any caupe, after the payment or adeguate provision
for the payment of all of ite debts and liabilities, all of the
remaining funds, asseks and properties of the Corporatlon shall be
pald or dlsptributed to the Distrist.

ARYICLE VIT
GENIRAY

BHELILON 7,01. . Fimonrl Yesr. The Tiswcal year of tfhe
Corporation shall be the twelive-month period bagliuing on each
Jaguaxy 3 and ending on the last duy of the npext swecesding
December, except the flrst fiseal vear which eball x¥un From Lhe
date of lncorporation of the Corporation to December 31, 1998,

SECTION. 7.02.. Brocublen of Documenbts., The Board of
Directors may suthorize any officer or officers, agent or agents,
to entex inko any contract or exevute any instrument in the name of
and on behalt of the Cm:]j:.xomtion andl puch avthority may be general .
or copiined to speriflc inatances; sné unless so avthorized by the
Boaxd of Directors, no officexr, agent or other person ghall have
ANy power or authority to bind the Corporatdon anx conkxract ox
engagement: ox Lo pledge its credlt or to render ik lisble For sny
purpose or Lo any smount.

mm&hmmmmw_@x%gm. The Corporation
ghall kesp in it principal office the origlpal or a copy of these
Bylawe, apg smendsd o¥ otharwise altered to dske, certifled by the

Bavretaxy, whioh shell be open to inspechion st 2Ll reasonable
times during office hours.

HEGCION. 7. 04, Anoual Repork. The annual report refayvred
ko dn:Section 632) of the Nowprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law
of the Btate of Calilfoxnla le expressly dispenped with.

' BRCIION. .05, . Ralph M. Brown Aok, To Lhe extent
required by law, the Corporation shall comply with the provisions
ef the Ralph M. Brown Aek, Chaprer 9 of Part 1 of Divieion 2 of
Thele 5 of the Califomia Govermmest Code, comvenging with 8Sactilon
54850 (the YBrown Act®). In the event such provislions of the Brows
Act conflict with any sectlon of these Bylaws, the Brown Act shall
ha controlling,

ARTLCLE VLYY
AMERDNMENT OF BYLAWY .
SECTION. G8.01. With the pwior written consent of the
Board of Divectors of the Rosamonr Commpity Bervices BDistrict, any

of thosa Bylaws may be amended or repealed, and naw Bylaws may be
adopted, by vote or written consent of the Bowrd of Directovs,

FAANN20R0IRIB TR niMIRILR

16 of 19



SRGRBETARY! & CERTIFICAIE

The undersigned hereby certifies thet the undersigned is
the Secretary of the Rossmoor Commonity Bervices Distxict Public
Tuprovement.s Financing Corporation, a Californis nonprofit public
benetfit corporation; that the foregoing im a full, true and correot
copy of the Bylaws of sald Corporation; mnd that seid Bylaws are in
full foree mnd effect ap of the dsce hersof,

f‘iﬂ% . MD@&ISME

DATE: April 29, 1998

{BEAL)

FRARUADEGODTLI IG0F LY w022

17 of 19



ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PUEBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FINANCING CORPORATION

AGENDA ITEM G-1

Date: January 9, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject: RESOLUTION NO. 24-01-09-01: ARESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
FINANCING CORPORATION ELECTING OFFICERS, APPOINTING COUNSEL AND
SECRETARY/CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER TO THE CORPORATION AND
DESIGNATING THE TIME AND PLACE FOR THE HOLDING OF REGLILAR
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Public Improvements
Financing Corporation (Corporation) approve by roll call vote, Resolution No. 24-01-09-01, directing the
General Manager to include the names of the newly elected officers and appointees, and by reading the
title only and waiving further reading as follows:

RESOLUTION NO. 24-01-09-01: ARESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ROSSMOOR COMMURNITY SERVICES DISTRICT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FINANCING
CORPORATION ELECTING OFFICERS, APPOINTING COUNSEL AND SECRETARY/CHIEF
FINANCIAL OFFICER TO THE CORPORATION AND DESIGNATING THE TIME AND PLACE FOR
THE HOLDING OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

INFORMATION

The Bylaws of the Rossmoor Community Services District Public Improvements Financing Corporation,
Section 5.01 and Section 5.02, provide for the number and qualifications of Officers, as well as election
and term of office. Section 3.04 describes regular meetings of the Board of Directors.

ATTACHMENTS

1. RESOLUTION NQ. 24-01-09-01: ARESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FINANCING
CORPORATION ELECTING OFFICERS, APPOINTING COUNSEL AND SECRETARY/CHIEF
FINANCIAL OFFICER TO THE CORPORATION AND DESIGNATING THE TIME AND PLACE
FOR THE HOLDING OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

18 of 19



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION 24-01-09-01

RESOLUTION NO. 24-01-09-01: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FINANCING
CORPORATION ELECTING OFFICERS, APPOINTING COUNSEL AND SECRETARY/CHIEF
FINANCIAL OFFICER TO THE CORPORATION AND DESIGNATING THE TIME AND PLACE
FOR THE HOLDING OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors of the Rossmoor Community Services District Public
Improvements Financing Corporation (the “Corporation”) DOES HEREBY RESOLVE as foltows:

Section 1.  That pursuant to the Bylaws of the Corporation, Section 5.01 and Section
5.02, the following Officers are elected by the Board of Directors to hold the offices set forth
opposite their respective names:

Name Office
President
Vice President
Joe Mendoza Secretary and Chief Financiai Officer

Section2. That Jones & Mayer, LLP is hereby appointed as Counsel to the
Corporation.

Section 3.  That the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of this Corporation be
held on the second Tuesday of January in each year at the conclusion of the Rossmoor
Community Services District Board of Directors meeting at the District Chambers of the Rossmoor
Community Services District, 3021 Blume Drive, Rossmoor, California 90720.

Section4.  This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.
ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 9" day of January 2024.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

President

Rossmoor Community Services District

Public improvements Financing Corporation
ATTEST:

Joe Mendoza, Secretary
Rossmoor Community Services District
Public Improvements Financing Corporation

19 0f 19





